
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 10/10/2012 11:37:27 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Blattner,

William (WBlattner@semprautilities.com); Michael.Hoover@sce.com 
(Michael. Hoover@ sc e .c om)

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: PPH Schedule

Gentlemen,

A Ruling will be issues in the next couple of weeks. For now, please see attached the locations/dates of 
the PPH for smart meters. Please work with the PAO on language to be provided in the bill insert. 
Additionally, please let me know what other communication vehicles should be used, because bill 
inserts are not good enough.

Thanks,

marzia

SB GT&S 0305974
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